

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-08 7:02:28 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

I have a cold, I am about to put vodka in my neo citron, but if better in the am will see what I can do

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: March 8, 2017 6:47 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

Hi Kim. I understand, this is a bit last minute request. A non-paper update should be fine. However, if you have some bullet points that you want to send me, I can put them on a piece of paper (and print off in advance of the meeting). Your call. Happy to help in any way I can.

Steen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 6:40 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Implementation Meeting

Steen, while we want to make you folks happy, that might be a stretch, however a verbal update may be possible?

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 8, 2017, at 5:14 PM, Hume, Ste